

IDOKO KENNETH NDUKA

Tiza Street Kurudu, Abuja, Nigeria

+2347060598574

idokokenethnduka@gmail.com

<https://github.com/Idokoken>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/idokoken>

Portfolio website: <https://idokoken.onrender.com>

ABOUT ME

I am a Fullstack Web Developer and User Experience Designer with over 3 years of experience in frontend development, backend development, fullstack development and UI/UX design. I am also experienced in leading and working with a team.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Java, Bootstrap, React.js, Redux, Node.js, Express.js, Spring, MongoDB, MYSQL, AWS, Git, Figma and Adobe XD.

PROJECTS

Design of a Blog Website: https://github.com/Idokoken/allvoice_blog

- Converted design mockups into a website built with CSS, EJS, Node.js, MongoDB and Express.
- Developed standard semantic styles and markups to achieve equitable user interface.

Frontend Design of an E-Commerce Website: https://github.com/Idokoken/NewVic_Ecommerce_app

- Converted design mockups into a website built with CSS, JavaScript, Redux and React.
- Ensured efficient running of the website by properly optimizing the website.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

January 2020 – September 2022

Aptech Computer Education, Enugu, Nigeria

- Designed and updated UI for websites across all platforms for multiple projects
- Develop new UI components and back-end services in JavaScript, React and Node.js.
- Developed high-performance applications by writing testable, reusable, and efficient code.
- Improve the technology stack and automated software tests.

Online Freelance Web Developer and UX Designer

September 2022 – Present

Online Freelancer, working on projects such as Web Development, Web Designing, UI/UX Designing, Programming and Graphics Designing

EDUCATION

Frontend Web Developer Nanodegree, Udacity

Feb. 2022 – May 2022

Google UX Design Certificate, Coursera

Jul. 2021 - Oct. 2021

Web Development Certificate, Aptech Computer Education

May 2019 - Nov. 2019

Metallurgical and Materials Engineering, UNN

Nov. 2012 - Dec. 2017